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To,

The Addl. Chief Secretary (Forests)
Govt. of Gujarat

Sachivalaya, Gandhinagar

Gujarat.

Sub.: Diversion of 0.40 ha. Protected Forest land for installation of 66KV overhead
transmission line by DISCOM in their licensee area in Mundra SEZ, Ta. Mundra, Dist.
Kuchchh in favour of MPSEZ Utilities Pvt., Adani House, Nr. Mithakhali Circle,
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad.

Ref: Your letter No. FCA-1020/3-15/20/SF-250/F dated 03.12.2020.

Sir,

With reference to the above mentioned subject and letter under reference, I am
directed to inform you that after examination of the proposal following shortfalls were
noticed:

1. As per DSS analysis, the proposed transmission line is falls in the mid of forest

compartment ( Mundra Mangroves, Section-20, RF, Mundra Range).

2. The transmission line does not touch the boundary of the forest compartment on

both sides & can be seen in the image enclosed.
GIS BASED DSS INFQRMATION

MoEF. SION SUPPORT SYSTEM GEOPORTAL;

3. Thus, it is requested to kindly resubmit the revised area and KML file as per the
DSS observations.

Further, necessary action will be carried out after receipt of above information.

(B. Abhay Bhaskar)
Asstt. Inspector General of Forests (C)
Signaturé- etV erified . _
& HoFF, Forest Department, Govt. of Gujarat, Ananya Bhawan, Gandhinagar.
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